swaim

ASSOCIATES LTD
ARCHITECTS AIA

7350 E SPEEDWAY 210
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85710
(520) 326-3700 FAX 326-1148

March 15, 2018

Kevin L. Oster, MAS, CPPB

Procurement Agent

TUSD Procurement Department

Tucson Unified School District

1010 E 10th Street, Building B, Room 272
Tucson, Arizona 85719

RE: Tucson High Magnet School Artificial Turf Replacement
Dear Mr. Oster,

I have reviewed the bid information submitted and have the following comments,
Bidders are listed in the order of the base bid amount, low to high.

1. Fieldturf
a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the
specifications. Prior approval by addendum. Although the Versatile
presented is different than the shock pad, it appears that it will
perform in a similar fashion.

2. Sprinturf
a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the
specifications. Prior approval by addendum.
3. A-Turf
a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the
specifications.
4. General Acrylics

a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the
specifications. Prior approval by addendum.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me.

917

Mark Bollard, AIA

Sincerely,
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